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Telephone: (01785) 276643

E-mail: james.chadwick@staffordshire.gov.uk
Website: www.staffordshire.gov.uk

5 July 2019
Robert Ranger
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN
Your Ref: TR050005
VIA EMAIL ONLY
Dear Mr Ranger

Staffordshire County Council’s Response to Deadline 5

| refer to the Rule 8 letter dated 4" March. | enclose our responses and
information, which include:

1. Responses to the Examining Authority’s Second Written Questions (ExQ2);

2. Extract from The Minerals Local Plan for Staffordshire (2015 to 2030)
Adopted - February 2017,

3. Plan Showing Sand & Gravel Sites in South Staffs and Nearby.

Yours sincerely

James Chadwick
Planning Policy Officer

Enc.

the knot unites
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